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Independent Review of SUI 

i CocieA i 
’i .......................................... 

From: Kemp Lindseyi ............................... C oci-e-A .............................. i 

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2006 13:50 

To: f ......... ~o-de-;~- ......... i 
L. ................................... 

Subject: RE: Independent Review of SUI 
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Yes I will be happy to. 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: [~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~.~9~e~.~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~..~.i 
Sent: 19, July 2006 12:11 
To: ’Lind sey. kem p!i]i]i]i]i]i]i]i]i]i~9]a]~i~i]i]i]i]i]i]i]i]] 
Subject: Independent Review of SUI 
Importance: High 

Dear Dr Kemp 

( ~Further to Terry Renshaw’s e-mail to you dated 12 July, could you kindly confirm if you are able to undertake this work for 
’ ’us? 

Many thanks. 

[ ...... iSodeA ...... i i.. ......................................... i 

Team Administrator 

This e-mail is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please accept our apologies; please do not 
disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in reliance on its contents: to do so is strictly 
prohibited and may be unlawful. Please inform us that this message has gone astray before deleting it. Thank you for 
your co-operation. 
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